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rail he residence of J. J. Gartshore, dealer in

an troy uplies, etc. at North Toronto, was
Y~ "ebYfre, sta-ted by the explosion of

chet l gas machine April 22. Mr.
IIL rro s offices, Front St. West, had a
un Arr ..escape from being burned in the fire
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or- e. a&d4an Nortbern Transfer Co.,
OveClh S- Crosthwaite is Manager, has taken

No,.thhe cartage business of the Canadian
Kn >ern R>'. The headquarters of the Com-

crareat Winnipeg. Heretofore the C. N. R.
SedIn Wnnipeg bas been handled by the

kit ià e orwarding Co., of which J. Wrag-
tatelocal manager. Mr. Wraggit recently

,ba.d. 0 an interview tiiat a contract was
ca.it 'Wth the Northerii Pacific Ry. to do its

%hCh buiness in Winnipeg for six years,
ea1., erîOd does not expire for another

th ù 1 Te Canadian Northern R>'. îook oe
inotenPacific R>'. Co. 's Manitoba uines
k r ieit is ciaimed that D. B. Hanna,

r.Wîce. President C.N.Ry., verbali>' gave
Oent aggit to understand that the arrange-

ths iWold be continued. Mr. Hanna denies

CIi. C. Mackay, City' Ticket Agent
d -,St. John, N.B., and First Vice-Presi-

vi Oroilad'an Ticket Agents' Association, is
ly ioi0 -Y ushing th e interests of the Asso-

Y in hed aritime provinces. lHe recent-
te ,icou en aver>' comprehensive circular to

toy ,i~ ticket agents throughout that
incre . Wbich should resuit in a materiai

Ii&t i the membership of the Associa-
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0ow- , E. A. Hall, L'Orignal; 2, R. 0. Mackay, Hamilton; 3, H. C. Hammond, Toronto; 4, J. A. Cultîle,

'e. Kingston ; 6, F. King, Secretary-Treasurer; 7, J. Gaskin, Kingston; 8, J. H. Hall, Ottawa; 9, T. Donnelly.
A. Wright, Toronto; 2. E. Callaghan, Hamilton; 3, W. E. Biehop, Hamilton; 4, D. J. McIntosh, St. Catharines;

6, H. W. Richardson, Kingston; 7, G. P. MNurphy, Ottawa; 8. D. Noonan, Kingston; c), R. T. Holcomb, Ottawa.
Bobcaygeon; 2. G. F. Marsh, Huntsville; 3, H. H. Gildersleeve, Collingwood; 4, H. S. Folger, Kingston;

B. Fairgrieve, Hamilton; 7, J. H. G. Hagarty, Toronto; S. B. W. Folger, Toronto; 9, F. Elliott, Montreal.

position of Station Namne Signa

H. WV. D. Armstrong, C. E., writes us:
"Wiil you kindi>' tell your readers why the

naines of raiiway stations are marked on
the buildings ? Is it for the benefit of en-
gine men so that tue>' are placed in ver>'
large letters on the ends of the building away
up on the roof? Is the naine placed for the
benefit of freight conductors who, sitting
away up in the cupola of their van can see
theni at a height Of 14 ft. above the track ? Is
it for the benefit of the town residents who
want to flnd the place, or is it intended for the
travelling public who might know where the>'
are at ? If the latter, kindi>' suggest in your
valuable paper that the proper position
for these naines is on a level with the centre
of passenger car windows, so that people on
both sides of the car ma>' see the place the>'
are passing."

We entirel>' agree with Mr. Armstrong as
to the proper position for station name signs
in the front of stations facing the track, which
should undoubtedi>' be so placed that the>' can
be seen by passengers on both sides of the
car. But in addition tiiere should also be
signs on both ends of stations so that persons
in a car not opposite the sign on the front of
the station can look out and ascertain the name
withoîit an>' difficuity. We shahl be giad to
hear from other readers on this subject.

The Canada Coals and R>'. Co., which op-
erates the Joggins Coal Mine, and 12 miles of
railway from Maccan station, on the Inter-
colonial R>., to Joggins coal mine, has closed
down its mine and railway. The Company'
proposes to go into liquidation.

Members of the Canadian Ticket Agents'
Association who intend going to St. Louis,
Mo., this month, are recommended to take
U. S. currency with tbem.

Grain Elevator Notes.
The elevator at Midiand, Ont., was des-

troyed b>' fire April 24.
The i5o,ooo bush. elevator at St. Boniface,

Man., for the Crown Grain Co. is reported to
be completed.

The Northern Elevator Co., it is reported,
wiii erect a flour miii at Winnipeg during the
year, with a capacity Of 2,500 barreis a day.

The addition to the elevator at Portage la
Prairie, Man., owned by Metcalfe and Son,
containing îo,ooo bush. of oats, burst as a re-
suit of the pressure of the grain April 7.

The F. B. Stevens Elevator Co. 's grain ele-
vator at Fletcher, Ont., was burned to the
ground recenti>'. At the time of the fire îo,-
000 bush. of grain were in the elevator. The
grain was insured, but the building was not.

A cargo of grain taken to Coliingwood, Ont.,
by the str. Newmount at the close of navigation
in 1903, was transferred to the elevator there
the first week in April, the steamer not having
been able to get aiongside when she arrived.

J. Nehin, who bas been appointed Manager
of the new grain eievator by the Montreal
Harbor Commission, is a native of Buffalo,
N.Y., and commenced business life in 1866 as
grain shoveiler in a Buffalo elevator, being ap-
pointed weighman at the' Exchange elevator
in 1873; foreman of the International elevator
in 1887; Superintendent of the Kellogg eleva-
tor in i89o, and Superintendent of the Export
elevator in 1897. He resigned this position to
take charge of the Mont reai elevator.

The Keewatin Flour Milis Co. (Ltd.), re-
centi>' incorporated under the Dominion Com-
panies' Act with a capital Of $2,000,0o0 to
estabiish a flour miii at Keewatin, Ont., pro-
poses to erect in connection therewith a num-
ber of elevators throughout Manitoba and
the Northwest Territories. The provisional


